11/11/22, 1:53 PM

VendorEngage

« TP - SKF81987

Type
©Question

Message

Hi Hsiao Tong, we have repudiate the claim due to policy breach. pls inform TP we are not able to handle
their claim. Thank you

https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumber=1...  1/1



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 1:56 PM

To: Dynamic Autowork

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [Repudiation] Your Ref: SKF8198Z // LKK Ref: CC4/ASM20011760/Apa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLR5529Y(AXA) & SKF8198Z ON 27/10/2020]

Your Ref: SKF81982 Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC4/ASM20011760/Apa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLR5529Y(AXA) & SKF8198Z ON 27/10/2020
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal M/s AXA Insurance Pte Ltd had repudiated the claims in view of our insured
has breach of policy terms and conditions.

Kindly re-direct your client’s claim to our insured for redress.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




